

Meeting Minutes

Committee on Governmental Operations

Fernando Cabrera, Chair Members: Ben Kallos, Alan N. Maisel, Bill Perkins, Keith Powers, Ydanis A. Rodriguez and Kalman Yeger			
Tuesday, June 19, 2018	1:00 PN	1	Committee Room - City Hall
	Jointly with the Commit	ttee on Women	
Roll Call			
	Present: Cabrera, Maisel, Perkins, Powe	rs, Rodriguez and Yeger	
	Paternity: Kallos		
	Other Council Members Attending: Ros Ayala and Public Advocate James.	enthal, Cumbo, Rivera, Tr	eyger, Lander, Cornegy,
Int 0380-2018	A Local Law to amend the ad	ministrative code of	the city of New
	York, in relation to the provis		,
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 380, Int. No. 380, January 31, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by	y Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 38 Agenda, Committee Re Transcript 6/19/18	0, Int. No. 380, January 3 [,] port 6/19/18, Hearing Tes	-
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Co	ommittee	
Int 0853-2018	A Local Law in relation to pro	viding on-site childo	care for city
	employees		
	-	Summary of Int. No. 853, Int. No. 853, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting I-25-18, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Franscript 6/19/18	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by	y Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 85 4-25-18, Committee Re Transcript 6/19/18	3, Int. No. 853, Hearing Tr port 6/19/18, Hearing Tes	
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Co	ommittee	

Int 0878-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring lactation rooms in certain city spaces	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 878, Int. No. 878, May 9, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 878, Int. No. 878, May 9, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18	
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0879-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring certain employers to provide lactation spaces	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 879, Int. No. 879, May 9, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 879, Int. No. 879, May 9, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18	
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0899-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to permitting the use of campaign funds for certain childcare expenses	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 899, Int. No. 899, May 9, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 899, Int. No. 899, May 9, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18	
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee	
Int 0905-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring employers to implement a lactation accommodation policy	
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 905, Int. No. 905, May 9, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18	

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 905, Int. No. 905, May 9, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/19/18, Hearing Testimony 6/19/18, Hearing Transcript 6/19/18

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee